October 5, 1995

Mr. B. Ralph Sylvia

Executive Vice President, Nuclear
Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
Nine Mile Point Nuclear Station
P.0. Box 63

Lycoming, NY 13093

SUBJECT: NINE MILE POINT NUCLEAR STATION, UNIT 2, ADMINISTRATIVE
CORRECTION TO AMENDMENT NO. 69 (TAC NO. M91295)

Dear Mr. Sylvia:

The purpose of this letter is to correct an administrative error in
Amendment No. 69 for Unit 2, which was issued September 11, 1995. In order to
properly reflect previously issued Amendment No. 66, please repiace
page 3/4 4-10 of Amendment No. 69 with the enclosed page.

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Gordon E. Edison, Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate I-1

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
O0ffice of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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